



LG Electronics MobileComm USA
1000 Sylvan Avenue
Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Date: April 25, 2018

PCTEST TCB/CB

Div. of PCTEST Engineering Lab., Inc.

6660-B Dobbin Road

Columbia, MD 21045

SUBJECT: LG Electronics MobileComm USA
FCC ID: ZNFG710VM
HPUE configurations for FCC SAR testing

To Whom It May Concern:

We, LG Electronics MobileComm USA, hereby confirm that frame configurations 0 and 6 will be permanently disabled when the UE is operating as Power Class 2 (HPUE mode).

Additionally, these configurations 0 and 6 cannot be enabled by any third party including the end-user or carrier.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'KS Han', positioned above a horizontal line.

Kyung-Su Han

Director

On behalf of LG Electronics Mobilecomm USA, Inc